7F-2, No.9, Prosperity 1st Rd.,

Science-Based Industrial Park,
/‘,- - 0 m n c ° Hsinchu, Taiwan
< s b Tel :886-3-5777364
A Wireless Networking Company Fax : 886-3-5773359

Sep. 13, 2001

Compliance Certification Services
561F Monterey Road, Morgan Hill, CA 95037-9001
Attention: The person is concerned

Dear Sir,

We, the undersigned, would like to apply FCC Permissive Class || Change for our
original FCC ID M4Y-XI-300. The only modification of the device is changing the antenna
type, the original antenna is a patch antenna and the new one is a monopole antenna.
The whole structure, main PCB, and all components are perfectly identical. Please

review our application accordingly.

If you have any further questions, please inform us. Thank you for your help.

Regards,

T
Daniel Teng :
R&D Supervisor

Z-Com, Inc.




